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Subject: Re: Open Records Request (GA-SEB-24-1527)
Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 at 10:40:56 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Hardin, Alexandra (SEB)
To: AO Records
Attachments: Outlook-wglgfigv.png, Outlook-3g0zsch1.png, Outlook-man5s3x1.png

EXTERNAL SENDER

We do not have any records responsive to this request. 

Thank you, 

ALEXANDRA HARDIN
Paralegal
Georgia State Election Board

470-312-2715
404-927-0177

2 MLK Jr. Drive SE
Suite 802, West Tower
Atlanta, GA 30334

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed.  This communication may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.  If you are not the named addressee, you are not
authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it.  If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.

From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 9:02 AM
To: Hardin, Alexandra (SEB) <ahardin@sos.ga.gov>
Subject: Open Records Request (GA-SEB-24-1527)
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any aWachments unless you trust the sender and know the content
is safe.

Dear Open Records Officer:

Please find attached a request for records under Georgia's Open Records Law.

Sincerely,
 
Marwah Adhoob | She/Her
Paralegal | American Oversight
records@americanoversight.org 
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight

PRR: GA-SEB-24-1527
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